Brooke Grace

From: Brooke Grace

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 9:12 AM

To: ‘srichardson@colliervilletn.gov'

Cc: Tayler Schudel; Josh Burnette

Subject: Shelton Road Bank Stabilization - ARAP General Permit for Bank Armoring and
Vegetative Stabilization - File # NR2405.030

Attachments: NR2405.030 ARAP GP NOC.pdf

Good morning,

The Division of Water Resources (the Division) has received your Notice of Intent (NOI) to be covered under
the Bank Armoring and Vegetative Stabilization general aquatic resource alteration permit (ARAP). The
Division acknowledges receipt of the most recent version of the application for the above referenced project
on 07/03/2024. After review, the application was deemed to be complete on 07/05/2024. We have reviewed
your proposal to Bank stabilization of approximately 250 linear feet of Wolf River Lateral J using Scourlock and
Armormax. Enclosed is the Notice of Coverage (NOC) with the permit tracking number NR2405.030 which
authorizes the work as proposed.

Pursuant to the Tennessee Water Quality Control Act of 1977 (T.C.A. 88 69-3-101 et seq.) and supporting
regulations the Division of Water Resources is required to determine whether the activity described in the
attached Notice of Coverage will violate applicable water quality standards. This permit may also serve as a
federal section 401 water quality certification (pursuant to 33 U.S.C. § 1341). The 401 Water Quality
Certification Justifications and Citations related to the procedural requirements of 8121.7(d) can be

found here. A paper copy of the certifications and justifications can also be obtained by

contacting Water.Permits@tn.gov or calling (615) 532-0359.

This activity is governed by the General Permit for Bank Armoring and Vegetative Stabilization issued pursuant
to the TWQCA. The work must be accomplished in conformance with accepted plans, specifications, data and
other information submitted in support of application NR2405.030 and the terms and conditions set forth in
the general permit.

Stabilization activities must be limited to areas with actively, excessively eroding stream and reservoir banks.
Please note that unnecessary vegetation removal is prohibited. Adequate erosion controls must be installed
prior to construction and maintained during project construction. All disturbed areas must be revegetated or
otherwise stabilized with native vegetation upon completion of construction. The use of monofilament-type
erosion control netting or blanket is prohibited. Written notification of the commencement of authorized work
shall be provided to the local TDEC Environmental Field Office prior to, or within 24 hours after initiation of the
approved work. A copy of this permit, approved plans, and any other documentation pertinent to the activities
authorized by this permit should be maintained on site at all times during periods of construction activity.

Annual Maintenance Fee and Termination of Permit Coverage

Permittees will be assessed an annual maintenance fee of $350 for coverages that exceed one year. Please
note that this maintenance fee does not grant the right to extend coverage past the expiration date of the
general permit. Permittees may terminate coverage prior to the expiration date by submitting a

completed Notice of Termination (NOT) form, which is available on the division’s webpage. A complete NOT
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should include photodocumentation of the finished project area. The Division will notify the permittee that
either the NOT was received and accepted, or that the permit coverage is not eligible for termination (due to
existing deficiencies) and has not been terminated.

In order to get a copy of the Bank Armoring and Vegetative Stabilization general permit, we ask you to visit
TDEC's webpage. We will provide you with a printed copy of the general permit only upon your request.

At our ARAP website, you will find links to this and other general permits, guidance documents, and links to
relevant web sites. If you do not have access to the web, or have other questions, please contact
Memphis Environmental Field Office or call us at 1-888-891-TDEC.

We appreciate your attention to the terms and conditions of this general permit for aquatic resource
alteration.

Sincerely,
Division of Water Resources

Brooke Grace

Administrative Services Assistant
Division of Water Resources
Memphis Environmental Field Office
8383 Wolf Lake Drive

Bartlett, TN 38133

901-378-3646 (cell)

Environment &

Conservation

Had a recent experience with TDEC? Take our TDEC customer service survey.




